
Switchboard: 01293 438000
Main fax: 01293 511803
Minicom: 01293 405202 DX: 
57139 Crawley 1
www.crawley.gov.uk

Town Hall
The Boulevard

Crawley
West Sussex

RH10 1UZ

COUNCILLORS' INFORMATION BULLETIN
Tuesday, 12 February 2019 

Bulletin No: IB/961

INFORMATION ITEM Pages

1  Delegated Planning Decisions 3 - 4

Delegated planning decisions for the week beginning 4 February 2019 are 
attached.  Contact for enquiries: Jean McPherson, Group Manager: 
Development Management on 01293 438577.

2  Quarterly Complaints Report: Quarter 3 (2018/2019) 5 - 12

The quarterly complaints report for Quarter 3 in 2018/2019 is attached.

3  Consideration Report: 5 Southgate Parade - Application for a 
Change of Use of a Retail Unit 

13 - 16

Consideration report FIN/468 of the Head of Corporate Finance is attached 
for Councillors only.

4  Press Releases 

Press releases are available at www.crawley.gov.uk/news

Public Document Pack

Page 1

http://www.crawley.gov.uk/news


This page is intentionally left blank



CRAWLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

DELEGATED PLANNING DECISIONS

The following decisions were issued, subject to conditions, under delegated powers for the period 04/02/2019 and 08/02/2019

Application Number Location Proposal Date of Decision Decision
CR/2015/0747/CC1 151 LONDON ROAD, LANGLEY 

GREEN, CRAWLEY
Discharge of conditions 3 
(materials), 7 (construction 
management plan), 11 (land levels) 
and 13 (fencing and boundary 
details) pursuant to 
CR/2015/0747/FUL for erection of a 
two storey x 4 bedroom detached 
dwelling on land adjacent to 151 
London Road

4 February 2019 APPROVE

CR/2018/0659/FUL FIRST CHOICE HOUSE, LONDON 
ROAD, NORTHGATE, CRAWLEY

Part retrospective alterations and 
change of use of part of ground floor 
of first choice house to 
accommodate 2 no. 1 bed units

5 February 2019 REFUSE

CR/2018/0685/FUL 2 HERMITS ROAD, THREE 
BRIDGES, CRAWLEY

Change of use of highway amenity 
land to domestic garden and 
erection of surrounding close-board 
timber 1.8m fence

8 February 2019 REFUSE

CR/2018/0728/TPO 50 CHEPSTOW CLOSE, POUND 
HILL, CRAWLEY

3 Oak (G1) - reduce height and 
crown radius of trees by 1.5m and 
remove epicormic growth from trunk 
to a height of 4m.  Remove dead 
wood (amended description)

8 February 2019 CONSENT

CR/2018/0811/FUL 42 HONEYSUCKLE LANE, 
LANGLEY GREEN, CRAWLEY

Demolition of the existing garage 
and erection of a single storey front 
and side extension

4 February 2019 PERMIT

CR/2018/0874/FUL 129 ASHDOWN DRIVE, TILGATE, 
CRAWLEY

Erection of single storey side and 
rear extension

6 February 2019 PERMIT

CR/2018/0903/FUL 9 OAK DELL, POUND HILL, 
CRAWLEY

Proposed single storey rear 
extension

6 February 2019 PERMIT

P
age 3

1 
A

genda Item
 1



Application Number Location Proposal Date of Decision Decision
CR/2018/0908/192 57 MILL ROAD, THREE BRIDGES, 

CRAWLEY,
Certificate of lawfulness for a loft 
conversion incorporating a dormer 
and 2no. rooflights on front elevation

7 February 2019 PERMIT

CR/2018/0909/FUL 57 MILL ROAD, THREE BRIDGES, 
CRAWLEY

Erection of a front porch 7 February 2019 PERMIT

CR/2019/0011/HPA 125 MARTYRS AVENUE, 
LANGLEY GREEN, CRAWLEY

Prior notification for the erection of a 
single storey rear extension, which 
would extend beyond the rear wall of 
the original house by 4.3m, and 
have a maximum height of 2.9m and 
an eaves height of 2.5m

8 February 2019 PRIOR 
APPROVAL 
NOT 
REQUIRED

P
age 4

1 
A

genda Item
 1



Quarterly Complaints Report – 
Quarter 3
(2018-2019)

By: Ann-Maria Brown, Head of Legal Democracy & HR 
Contact: 01293 438292
 

Key points: 

 These quarterly reports are reviewed at CMT and then published in the Members Bulletin.

 The attached figures cover the period October - December 2018.  

 The total for this quarter is 100.  This is a decrease on the total for the last quarter (132) and a 
decrease on the same quarter last year (110).

 Performance relating to responses made within 10 working days has substantially declined with a 
15% reduction compared to the previous quarter.  It should be noted that the change in data 
collection date this quarter resulted in 6 complaints that had not reached their due date. However, 
there would still have been an overall dip in performance if these are responded to within the 
timescales.  The two divisions with the greatest number of late responses are Crawley Homes (12) 
and Community Services (7, 2 of which currently remain overdue)

 There was a decrease in Serious Complaints this quarter.  Of the 28 received, 14 were justified.  
The highest number of justified complaints were received by Crawley Homes Responsive Repairs (7 
out of 8 received) 

 This quarter, a number of complaints were received relating to Snell Hatch Cemetery being closed 
on Christmas Day, despite notices saying it would be open.

Page 52 Agenda Item 2



Complaints Key Statistics

October – December 2018

Total number of complaints recorded:  100 (132)

Figures in brackets are for  Qtr 2 2018/19

 Crawley Homes:  35  (65)
- Planned & Responsive Maintenance, Tenancy Management,, Nuisance & Anti-Social Behaviour, 

Supported People & Lifeline,  Leasehold services & Facility Projects.  

 Community Services:  15  (19)
- Parks, Sportsgrounds & Street scene, Community Services, Wellbeing & Play Service, 

Community Wardens Community Facilities (to 31/8/18).  Pollution & Public Health, Food Health 
& Safety, Licensing and Community Development  

 Strategic Housing: 15   (19)
- Housing needs, Housing Options, Private Sector Housing, Housing Enabling & Development.   

 Economy & Planning: 4  (7)
- Economic Development & Regeneration, Development Management, Building Control,  

Sustainability, Strategic Planning  

 Corporate Finance: 4 (8)
- Finance, Payroll, Benefits, Taxation, Audit & Risk, Fraud & Investigations,   Procurement &  

Commercial Assets 

 Digital & Transformation: 2  (1)
- Digital Services Team, ICT, Customer Services & Transformation Team

 Major Projects and Commercial Services:  21  (12)
- Waste/Recycling and Leisure contracts, Fleet Management, Major Projects (New Town Hall), 

Built Environment, Corporate Facilities, Health & Safety & Emergency Planning, Parking 
Services, Community Facilities & Cemeteries

 Corporate Management Team:  4 (0)

Page 62 Agenda Item 2



35

1515

4

4

21

2 4
Crawley Homes

Community Services 

Strategic Housing 

Economy & Planning

Corporate Finance

Major Projects & Commercial Services

Digital & Transformation

CMT

Complaints per Division

Total number of complaints classified as serious: 29 (36).  
This is a decrease on the previous quarter.  Two divisions received highest number of serious complaints 
this quarter:  Crawley Homes (10), Strategic Housing (10) 

17

36

28

7

24

14

10
12

14

2018/19 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3
0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Total no. of serious complaints No. not justified No. justified

2018-19 Serious Complaints by Quarter:  

N
um

be
r

Page 72 Agenda Item 2



0

3
1

3
1 2 1 1 2 1 1

4
2

5

2
4

1
3

1

4 3 2 2 1

8

1 1 1 1 1 1

10
2

1

3

1
1

1

3

2

3

1

0

1

1

1

2

7

1 1 1 1

2

2018-19 Q
1

Neigh
bourhood Se

rvi
ce

s

Park
ing

CH Resp
onsiv

e Repair
s

CH Progra
mmed W

orks

CH Housin
g M

an
ag

ement

Fin
an

ce
, R

eve
nues &

 Benefits

Le
ga

l &
 Dem Se

rvi
ce

s (
data

 breac
h)

Wast
e &

 Recyc
lin

g

Contac
t C

ente

Housin
g N

eeds

2018-19 Q
2

Neigh
bourhood Se

rvi
ce

s

NASB
 Team

CH Resp
onsiv

e Repair
s

CH Plan
ned M

ain
tenan

ce

CH Housin
g M

an
ag

ement

Eco
nomy &

 Plan
ning

Wast
e &

 Recyc
lin

g

Tax
ati

on

Housin
g O

ptio
ns

Housin
g N

eeds 

Priv
ate

 Se
cto

r H
ousin

g

2018-19 Q
3

Neigh
bourhood Se

rvi
ce

s

Community
 W

ard
ens

CH Resp
onsiv

e Repair
s

CH Plan
ned M

ain
tenan

ce

CH Le
ase

hold

CH hsg 
Man

ag
ement

Wast
e &

 Recyc
lin

g

Contra
cts

 (K
2)

Tax
ati

on

Housin
g O

ptio
ns

Total rec'd Total Justified

JUSTIFIED SERIOUS COMPLAINTS 2018-19 BY DIVISION 

The highest number of justified Serious Complaints this quarter were received by the Responsive Repairs 
Team (6 out of 7), two of which related to the quality of service provided by the customer service team.

Number of missed bins: 449 - a decrease on the previous quarter (597).  
The majority of these (273) related to rubbish bins.

Number of reviews where the customer was dissatisfied with the initial response: 12 (16).  
The majority of these requests were received by Crawley Homes (5) and Strategic Housing (4).

Percentage of complaints dealt with in ten working days:  70%  (85%). 
This is a decrease on the last quarter and is down on the same quarter the previous year (85%). However, 
it should be noted that owing to the bringing forward of the data collection date for this quarter, there were 6 
complaints out of the 100 total which were not due for a response.

The majority of the late responses were made in Crawley Homes (12, with 1 still overdue when data was 
collected) and Community Services (5, with 2 still overdue when data was collected);  most of the late 
responses were within 11-20 days.

Number of recorded racist and hate incidents:  
There were no incidents recorded as hate graffiti during this quarter. 

One complaint of prejudice was made in relation a homelessness application; the investigation identified 
that the service was provided at the agreed standard and there was no substance to the allegation. 

There were two allegations of racial discrimination made this quarter:  

 A complaint alleging racial discrimination and insensitivity by the customer’s Housing Options 
Officer; the investigation found that the officer acted in a professional manner.

 A complaint alleging a Customer Services floorwalker ignored the customer because of his race.  
The investigation found no substance to this allegation.

Page 82 Agenda Item 2



Ombudsman Complaints

During this quarter:

 Two new cases were received from the Local Government & Social Care Ombudsman relating to 
Environmental Health (Pest  Control) and Housing Options (homelessness application).  The 
Ombudsman has confirmed the case relating to pest control will not be investigated due to 
insufficient evidence of injustice.  Papers have been sent relating to the Housing Options case and 
the outcome is awaited.

 Final response received from Housing Ombudsman relating to a leasehold case received in July 
2018; the outcome found maladministration on the part of the Council for failing to keep the 
complainant informed and determined a compensatory payment of £200 should be made by the 
Council to the complainant.

It should be noted that the Housing Ombudsman has indicated a response timescale of 8-10 months.

Compliments:  48 received (38) 

This is an increase on the previous quarter and includes: 

 Crawley Homes: 30 (19)
 Major Projects & Commercial Services:  6  (7)
 Community Services –  4  (7) 
 Corporate Finance (Benefits):    (3)
 Strategic Housing:  2  (1)
 Digital & Transformation (Contact Centre): 2  (1)
 Economy & Planning 2 (0)
 Other – various services (Abandoned Trolleys):  1 (2)

Page 92 Agenda Item 2



Trends

2016/17 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 2017/18 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 2018/19 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180 84%
78%

82%
86%

78%
83%

85%
87% 75% 85%70%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

Total no. of complaints No. of compliments No of reviews (stage 2 complaints)

No of Serious complaints % responded to in 10 days

Complaint & Compliment Details per Year & Quarter

N
um

be
r

Pe
rc

en
t r

es
po

nd
ed

 to
 in

 1
0 

da
ys

Year & 
Qtr

Total no. 
of 
complaints

No. of 
missed 
bins

% 
responded 
to in 10 
days

No. of 
compliments

No of 
reviews 
(stage 2 
complaints)

No of 
serious 
complaints 
received 

2016/17
Qtr 1 154 386 84% 73 5 37
Qtr 2 151 548 78% 68 3 22
Qtr 3 150 468 82% 51 13 22
Qtr 4 136 434 86% 56 17 16
2017/18
Qtr 1 170 391 78% 52 10 21
Qtr 2 162 470 83% 54 6 16
Qtr 3 110 418 85% 45 6 29
Qtr 4 144 403 87% 34 13 31
2018/19
Qtr 1 145 503 75% 52 9 17
Qtr 2 132 597 85% 38 16 36
Qtr 3 100 449 70% 48 12 29

Complaints at the Hawth and K2 Crawley

These services are provided on behalf of the Council by external contractors who are responsible for the 
management of customer complaints.  A summary of comments and complaints for the Hawth and K2 
Crawley are discussed with the contractors at regular meetings.  The monitoring for the Golf Centre is less 
frequent as this service is leased to the contractor rather than being a management contract and they do 
not compile complaint statistics.

In the last quarter there were 20 (17) complaints at the Hawth. The complaints relate predominantly to 
concerns about the quality of the productions, with one performance in particular attracting 2 complaints for 
quality of the support act. There were also a number of comments made relating to the quality of seating 

Page 102 Agenda Item 2



and restaurant experiences.  There were 23  (29) positive comments received, most relate to the 
friendliness of the staff and the Panto production.   In addition to this there were many social media posts 
on Facebook and Trip Advisor; most were positive comments made around the overall experience and 
quality of productions, with some concerns made relating to uncomfortable seating and lack of leg room.

There were 66 (22) complaints recorded at K2 Crawley from 14th November 2018, when the new contractor 
took over management of the facility.  Most issues related to the online booking system and availability of 
information on the website, customer service and Membership issues. Other issues raised were cleanliness 
(including the pool area) maintenance of equipment/facilities.  Due to the transfer process between the old 
and new contractor, the data provided does not include details of responses made.  However, this will be 
included in a new format of report in future now that the new contractor’s improvements to the systems and 
processes are in place.  They received 4 (39) compliments over the same period.  The compliments were 
mainly related to helpful staff.

Page 112 Agenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 133 Agenda Item 3
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Delegated Planning Decisions
	2 Quarterly Complaints Report: Quarter 3 (2018/2019)
	3 Consideration Report: 5 Southgate Parade - Application for a Change of Use of a Retail Unit

